



SEDBERGH PARISH COUNCIL AMENITIES COMMITTEE

Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 3^{1st} October 2018 @ 7.15pm in the Council Office

PRESENT:

Steve Longlands (SL), Margaret Brooks (MB), John Capstick (JC), Edward Welti (EW), Simon Arnold (SA)

UNABLE TO ATTEND:

| REF | NOTE | ACTION |
|-----------|---|--------|
| 001/10/18 | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE None | |
| | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST | |
| 002/10/18 | RESOLVED it be noted that no member declared any interests on items on the agenda. | |
| | MINUTES OF LAST MEETING | |
| 003/10/18 | RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of Sedbergh Parish Council Amenities Committee held on Wednesday 5 th September be confirmed as a true record and be signed by the Chairman. | |
| | MATTERS ARISING NOT ON AGENDA | |
| 004/10/18 | None | |
| | BUDGET | |
| 005/10/18 | Monitoring of Budget ongoing | |
| | MARKET | |
| 006/10/18 | Noted that there had been an increased number of stalls and good footfall at the most recent market. | |

| | | |
|-----------|--|-----------|
| | <p>PLAYING FIELD</p> <p>SL and JC have inspected the hedges and borders of the playing field and reported back on their observations.</p> | |
| 007/10/18 | <p>RESOLVED 75 meters hedge on the south side of the field to be trimmed. This is to be put out to tender. SL will ask Parish Clerk to contact contractors.</p> | SL |
| | <p>Big tree on western boundary was assessed as a risk.</p> | |
| 008/10/18 | <p>RESOLVED Self seeded hedge along Howgill Lane side by the playground to be reduced by Parish Handyman.</p> | |
| 009/10/18 | <p>RESOLVED Large self seeded bush on north west corner to be trimmed by Handyman.</p> | |
| | <p>PLAYGROUND</p> | |
| 010/10/18 | <p>RESOLVED SA to arrange for inspection by playground inspector.</p> | SA |
| 011/10/18 | <p>JOSS LANE CAR PARK</p> <p>Nothing to report.</p> | |
| 012/10/18 | <p>MAIN STREET TOILETS</p> <p>Nothing to report.</p> | |
| 013/10/18 | <p>LOFTUS HILL CAR PARK</p> <p>The abandoned white pickup in the car park has been reported to SLDC.</p> | |
| 014/10/18 | <p>BENCHES</p> <p>Painting of the town centre benches by a member of the community is complete.</p> <p>Broken bench at Height of Winder has been noted and will be attended to.</p> | |
| 015/10/18 | <p>BOWLING</p> <p>Work on the new wall is progressing well.</p> | |
| 016/10/18 | <p>STREET LIGHTS</p> <p>2 street lights are still out of order but are being worked on by SLDC.</p> | |

| | | |
|-----------------------------------|--|------------------|
| <p>017/10/18</p> <p>018/10/18</p> | <p>HANDY PERSON</p> <p>Bus shelter opposite Morphets Garage has been tidied up.</p> <p>Discussion on replacement street signs at Guldrey Fold and Finkle street.</p> <p>RESOLVED –New Finkle Street and existing Farfield Mill signs on the corner of Main Street and Finkle Street would be less of an obstruction to the narrow pavement if they could be located on the wall of the Whyte Hart Social Club building. EW to speak to the club to see if this is possible.</p> <p>OTHER AMENITIES</p> <p>Nothing to report.</p> <p>DATE OF NEXT MEETING</p> <p>There will be no meeting in December unless issues arise which need discussion.</p> <p>Wednesday 2nd January 2018</p> <p>Meeting closed at 7.50 pm</p> <p>Signature of Chairman</p> <p>Date</p> | <p>EW</p> |
|-----------------------------------|--|------------------|